








































































































GIC Estates Pty Ltd	 8 April 2024

19 Mawhera Avenue

Sandy Bay TAS 7005	 Ref: 24031 38 Jetty Road Traffic Noise Assessment

Attention: Frazer Read


38 JETTY ROAD — TRAFFIC NOISE ASSESSMENT

A residential development is proposed at 38 Jetty Road, Old Beach. The site comprises two existing 
lots (title references 159864/1 and 159864/3) over an area of nominally 1.7 hectares and is located 
adjacent the East Derwent Highway. The proposal includes the construction of nominally 53 
residential dwellings. Part of the proposed development is within 50m of the adjacent East Derwent 
Highway, and thus a noise assessment against the Tasmanian Planning Scheme’s Road and Railway 
Assets Code has been requested to accompany the DA. This letter presents the results of such a 
noise assessment, completed by NVC in March / April 2024.


1. BACKGROUND

The propose site comprises two existing lots (title references 159864/1 and 159864/3) over an area of 
nominally 1.7 hectares. The site features a gentle gradient up towards the east, with the area within 
nominally 30m of the site boundary increasing to a moderate gradient. The existing topography results 
in the site boundary being approximately 2-3m below the highway’s road surface, with the majority of 
site being significantly below road level. The site is within a General Residential zone (red overlay in 
Figure 1.1), with the East Derwent Highway located immediately to the site’s east (yellow overlay in 
Figure 1.1).


 
FIGURE 1.1: SITE AND SURROUNDINGS 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The proposed site shares a boundary with the East Derwent Highway, and thus part of the site is 
within 50m of the highway (blue overlay in Figure 1.1), and as a result is subject to assessment against 
the Road and Railway Assets Code.

Figure 1.2, below, shows the site layout of the proposed development.




FIGURE 1.2: PROPOSED SITE LAYOUT 

Ref: 24031 38 Jetty Road Traffic Noise Assessment Page  of 2 6



	 38 Jetty Road - Traffic Noise Assessment

2. CRITERIA

The Tasmanian Planning Scheme contains, under section C3.0, the Road and Railway Assets Code. 
Specifically relevant is clause C3.6.1:




Relevant to this clause, Table C3.2 states acceptable noise levels within a road or railway attenuation 
zone:
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Regarding indoor amenity, AS2107  is referred to for indoor noise level criteria. For houses or 1

apartments near major roads, the relevant criteria are presented below:





Therefore, the following project criteria are applicable:

63 dBA L1018-hour at the boundary to site.

35-40 dBA within residential dwellings. 

 AS/NZS 2107:2016 Acoustics - Recommended design sound levels and reverberation times for building interiors, 
1

Standards Australia, 2016. 

Ref: 24031 38 Jetty Road Traffic Noise Assessment Page  of 4 6



	 38 Jetty Road - Traffic Noise Assessment

3. NOISE MEASUREMENTS

Unattended noise measurements were made on site between the 19th and the 27th March 2024 to 
quantify noise emissions from the East Derwent Highway. Measurements used a Svan Type 1 sound 
level meter, logging in A-weighted decibels with a Fast response time. The data set comprised overall 
levels, one-third octave spectra and full statistical data at 10 minute intervals, with spectra and overall 
level data also recorded at 1s intervals. The measurements were made at location A (see Figure 1.1), 
which was chosen as being the worst-affected boundary to site. This location was approximately 18m 
from the centre line of the highway.

Assessment for intrusive or dominant characteristics were carried out as per the Tas. Noise 
Measurement Procedures Manual, with no adjustment required.

The measured L1018-hour for the duration of the measurement period was 61.2 dBAadj.

Figure 3.1, below, presents the measured Leq noise spectrogram at Location A for the duration of the 
measurement period.




FIGURE 3.1: MEASURED NOISE SPECTROGRAM - LOCATION A 

The following key points and observations made whilst on site are deemed relevant to the 
assessment:


• Borad-band noise typical of tyre noise from light vehicles travelling at high speeds was the 
dominant noise source.


• Low-frequency engine noise was clearly audible when heavy vehicles passed by site.

• It is noted that noise emissions from passing vehicles was only audible for short durations due 

to the screening of the East Derwent Highway from site by the natural topography of site.

• During the night time, noise levels significantly decreased compared to day time noise levels, 

however remained at an overall moderate level in general.

Figure 3.2, below, shows the average measured one-third octave spectrum between 6AM and 
midnight. As shown, noise at Location A is broad-banding nature with moderate low-frequency 
content due to heavy vehicles.
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FIGURE 3.2: AVERAGE ONE-THIRD OCTAVE LEQ SPECTRUM - LOCATION A (6AM - MIDNIGHT) 

4. ASSESSMENT

Measurements conducted at the worst-affected boundary to site resulted in an L1018-hour of nominally 
62.1 dBAadj. This is below the criterion outlined in Table C.2 for roads, and thus:

The Acceptable Solution outlined in Clause C3.6.1 of the Tasmanian Planing Scheme is satisfied.


5. RECOMMENDATIONS

To ensure the indoor residential amenity of future residents is protected, the following is 
recommended:


• A facade construction that will achieve an airborne sound isolation rating of Rw 27 for all 
dwellings located along the eastern boundary of site.


• Any modern facade construction including masonry, or weatherboard / profiled metal on 
an insulated stud wall will comfortably achieve this.


Should you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me directly.


Kind regards,




Jaye Parry
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